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Newport News Industrial Subsidiary of
Corporation Newport News Shipbuilding

A Tenneco Company

NT$,'i nE"'v. 23so7 080/NRC/80-174
"*

(804) 380-3083 i

Play 7, 1980

James R. Miller
Branch Chief
Standardization and Special Projects Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Coninission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Miller,

Enclosed are fifty copies of pages 52, 56 and 74 of the non-
proprietary version of the Topical Report RWR-lTM Radwaste
Volume Reduction System, Report No. EI/NNI-77-7-NP, June 24, 1977.
This submittal is in response to a telephone conversation of
May 6,1980 with your office in which I was infomed that these
three pages were missing from our topical report.

Sincere y,

J.R. Kannard, Manager -

Radwaste Systems
Engineering & Design
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